

Jesse James Arnold

199 Humboldt St 1A
Brooklyn, NY 11206
646.248.1112
jesse@mistermachine.com
www.mistermachine.com

Profile

My education and professional history has included digital art, commercial design and various studio positions. For the past four years, I have worked as a Principal Product Designer at Brave Space, a furniture design company.

My experience has taught me to treat all aspects of design with an equal amount of consideration. I appreciate what I have learned by moving between product design, graphic design and programming. I am interested in how people interact with their environments, whether they're physical or virtual, and how good design can improve that relationship.

Experience

Principal Designer, Brave Space Design, Brooklyn, NY 2005-2009

Furniture Concept and Design
Graphic Identity and Web Design
Shop Management and Production
Contact. info@bravespacedesign.com

Contract Designer and Programmer, Darling Design Group, New York, NY 2005-2008

Design Concepts
Standards Compliant CSS/XHTML Programming
Client Consultations
Contact. courtney@darlingdesigngroup.com

Freelance Graphic Designer, Hirsch and Associates, New York, NY 2006-2008

Show Branding and Identity
Museum Exhibition Print Design
Web Catalog Design
Contact. director@hirsch-associates.com

Web Design and Studio Production, Natalie Jeremijenko, New York, NY 2002-2007

Web Design and Content Management
Sculptural Fabrication
Workshop Management
Contact. nat@cat.nyu.edu

Education

University of California San Diego — MFA, 2002
University of Florida— BFA, 1998

Software

Computer Languages: HTML, CSS, Javascript, XML, PHP and Ruby on Rails
Graphic Software: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Flash
3D Software: Maya, 3ds max, SketchUp Pro

Services

Web Standards CSS/XHTML Programming
Working Knowledge of JQuery and Prototype Javascript Libraries
Experience Working in PHP and Ruby on Rails Environments
Wordpress and Movabletype Blog Software
Drupal and Joomla CMS Software
Administrative Duties and Project Coordination
Website Management and Architecture
Graphic Identity and Logo Design
Digitally Manipulated Illustration and Animation